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To: John Ewald <john.ewald@noaa.gov> 
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Thanks -- I changed "data is" to "data are" --  John is correct about 

recovery --- they aren't intended for that, but sometimes do wash up on 

shore. I have no knowledge of how the NOAA logos got on their web site -- 

I 

would think that General Counsel can insist they be removed. 

jana 

 

On Wed, Oct 17, 2012 at 4:20 PM, John Ewald <john.ewald@noaa.gov> wrote: 

 

> All, 

> 

> As a courtesy, I shared our Q&A document with Allison Reed in 

> International Affairs, who is a conduit to State Dept & EPA on this issue. 

>  She has some input attached. 

> 

> Not sure how the NOAA logo got onto their website and not sure how we 

can 

> remedy that -- Rick/Erica, any insight? 

> 

> (Allison - for your last question, I don't believe drifters are recovered 

> often. Sometimes when they wash up and we find them, I think they can 

be 

> discarded.) 

> 



> V/r, 

> John 

> 

> ---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

> From: Allison Reed <allison.reed@noaa.gov> 

> Date: Wed, Oct 17, 2012 at 4:04 PM 

> Subject: Re: DRAFT Q&As re: sulfate dump off Canada 

> To: John Ewald <john.ewald@noaa.gov> 

> 

> 

> Thanks John, I have attached a few edits, and one additional question 

that 

> may be posed at the end of the Q/A.  Unfortunately it looks as though 

> everything is saved now as the same color for tracked changes.  I am not 

> sure how that happened, but hopefully you can see which edits I have 

> added.  Main edits relate to changing text to reflect that we accepted 

> their offer to deploy vs we donated these to them.  I believe the changes 

> reflect the situation a bit more accurately, however happy to defer to 

the 

> experts in the drifter program. 

> 

> The additional Q I pose at the end is related to NESDIS logo on HSRCs 

> website.  I dont know the know the answer to that. 

> 

> Additionally, it may be useful to answer a Q on whether drifters are ever 

> recovered.  Again I dont know the answer to that. 

> 

> Allison 

> 

> 

 

 

--  

Jana Goldman 

Director 

NOAA Communications @ NOAA Research 

1315 East West Highway 

SSMC3 #11229 

Silver Spring, MD 20910 

301-734-1123 

jana.goldman@noaa.gov 

 

--20cf3074d89eb40e8104cc4712b6 

Content-Type: text/html; charset=ISO-8859-1 

Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable 

 

Thanks -- I changed &quot;data is&quot; to &quot;data are&quot; --=A0 John 

= 

is correct about recovery --- they aren&#39;t intended for that, but someti= 

mes do wash up on shore. I have no knowledge of how the NOAA logos got on 

t= 

heir web site -- I would think that General Counsel can insist they be remo= 



ved.<br> 

jana<br><br><div class=3D"gmail_quote">On Wed, Oct 17, 2012 at 4:20 PM, 

Joh= 

n Ewald <span dir=3D"ltr">&lt;<a href=3D"mailto:john.ewald@noaa.gov" 

target= 

=3D"_blank">john.ewald@noaa.gov</a>&gt;</span> wrote:<br><blockquote 

class= 

=3D"gmail_quote" style=3D"margin:0 0 0 .8ex;border-left:1px #ccc 

solid;padd= 

ing-left:1ex"> 

All,<div><br>As a courtesy, I shared our Q&amp;A document with Allison 

Reed= 

 in International Affairs, who is a conduit to State Dept &amp; EPA on this= 

 issue. =A0She has some input attached.</div><div><br></div><div>Not sure 

h= 

ow the NOAA logo got onto their website and not sure how we can remedy that= 

 -- Rick/Erica, any insight?</div> 

 

<div><br></div><div>(Allison - for your last question, I don&#39;t believe 

= 

drifters are recovered often. Sometimes when they wash up and we find them,= 

 I think they can be 

discarded.)</div><div><br></div><div>V/r,<br>John<br> 

 

<br><div class=3D"gmail_quote">---------- Forwarded message 

----------<br>F= 

rom: <b class=3D"gmail_sendername">Allison Reed</b> <span 

dir=3D"ltr">&lt;<= 

a href=3D"mailto:allison.reed@noaa.gov" 

target=3D"_blank">allison.reed@noaa= 

.gov</a>&gt;</span><br> 

 

Date: Wed, Oct 17, 2012 at 4:04 PM<br>Subject: Re: DRAFT Q&amp;As re: sulfa= 

te dump off Canada<br>To: John Ewald &lt;<a 

href=3D"mailto:john.ewald@noaa.= 

gov" target=3D"_blank">john.ewald@noaa.gov</a>&gt;<br><br><br>Thanks 

John, = 

I have attached a few edits, and one additional question that may be posed 

= 

at the end of the Q/A.=A0 Unfortunately it looks as though everything is 

sa= 

ved now as the same color for tracked changes.=A0 I am not sure how that 

ha= 

ppened, but hopefully you can see which edits I have added.=A0 Main edits 

r= 

elate to changing text to reflect that we accepted their offer to deploy 

vs= 

 we donated these to them.=A0 I believe the changes reflect the situation 

a= 

 bit more accurately, however happy to defer to the experts in the drifter 

= 

program.<br> 



 

 

<br>The additional Q I pose at the end is related to NESDIS logo on HSRCs 

w= 

ebsite.=A0 I dont know the know the answer to that.<br><br>Additionally, 

it= 

 may be useful to answer a Q on whether drifters are ever recovered.=A0 

Aga= 

in I dont know the answer to that.<span><font color=3D"#888888"><br> 

 

 

<br>Allison<br><br></font></span></div> 

</div> 

</blockquote></div><br><br clear=3D"all"><br>-- <br>Jana 

Goldman<br>Directo= 

r<br>NOAA Communications @ NOAA Research<br>1315 East West 

Highway<br>SSMC3= 

 #11229<br>Silver Spring, MD 20910<br>301-734-1123<br><a 

href=3D"mailto:jan= 

a.goldman@noaa.gov">jana.goldman@noaa.gov</a><br> 

<br><br> 

 

--20cf3074d89eb40e8104cc4712b6-- 

 


